MASSACHUSETTSHISTORICAL COMMISSION

FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING

220 MORRISSEY BLVD

BOSTON, MA 02125

Photograph

(3"x3" or 3-1/2"x5" black and white only) Label ghaon
back with town and property address. Record filthand
negative numbers here on the form. Staple pholeftside of
form over this space. Attach additional photosdatinuatior
sheets.

Roll  Negative(s)

Sketch Map

Draw a map showing the building's location in rébat to the
nearest cross streets and/or major natural featugiow all
buildings between inventoried building and neanetrsection
or natural feature. Label streets including roumembers, if
any. Circle and number the inventoried buildingdicate

Vanessa Zeoli

Kise Straw & Kolodner

November 2003

L new update
USGS Quad Area(s)

Recorded by
Organization
Date (month/year)

Form Status

Assessor's Number Form Number

Town Provincetown

Place (neighborhood or village)

Address 463 COMMERCIAL ST
Building ID 1341

Parcel No. (PID) 12-4-008-0

Mapbase # 12-4-008

Building Area 3338.362

Historic Name
Present Use
Original Use Commercial - Sail loft, blacksmith sh

Date of Construction 1840

Source Tax assessment
Style/Form Greek Revival, Vernacular
Architect/Builder

Exterior Material Wood shingle
Foundation pilings

Wall/Trim wood

Roof gable

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures

Major Alterations (with dates)

Condition Good

Moved no []yes Date
Acreage 0.063

Setting
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION [ ] see continuation sheet
Describe architectural feaures. Evaluate the cluaegistics of this building in terms of other builds in the community.

Connected to 465A-465B Commercial Street by a shed entrance; 463 Commercial St. is a 2-story former sail loft/blacksmith shop; gable roof is
sheathed in asphalt shingles, triple gable dormers, interior brick chimney at roof ridge; exterior is clad in wood shingles with wood trim; building sits on
an obscured foundation; fenestration includes 1/1 vinyl DHS in gable end, 2/2 wood DHS windows in triple gable dormers, modern casement windows
on side fagade; 1st-story entrance on gable end is accessed by a large plank door with strap hinges and porthole flanked by 4-pane sidelights; 1-story
section raised on piers and extends out towards beach; exterior staircase to 2nd-story entry.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE [ ] see continuation sheet

Discuss the history of the building. Explain itsasiations with local (or state) history. Includses of the building, and the role(s) the owneaipants
played within the communi

As per Josephine Del Deo (1976): "Beachcomber’s Club, former Boogar Bronze Foundry, Sailmaker Loft and Blacksmith Shop

The Beachcomber’s Club was established in 1916. In Fred Marvin's house on Bradford Street the founding meeting was held and quarters were
established n Knowles Wharf (Foot of Pearl St.). The following year, the property referred to in this inventory was purchased for $2,000. The
Beachcombers Club has been an active organization ever since, admitting to its memberships only painters and writers and patrons of the arts. The
following description of the property is form George Bryant’s unpublished manuscript on the properties of the Beachcombers, Bush estate and Bryant’
s Market at 463, 465, 467 and 469 and 452 respectively. - All evidence points to the Bangs family having built or placed the larger structure (all that
part excluding the old blacksmith shop) on the property located between what is now Bryant's Market and the Flagship Restaurant. | would say that
the original part of the Beachcombers was built before 1840 by Solomon Bangs Sr. who, according to the assessors’ records that | have seen was one
of the 10 wealthiest men in Provincetown. The ownership of the Beachcombers down to the present time was roughly Solomon Sr. to Solomon Jr. to
Perez Bangs to the father and uncle of Warren Silva on Bangs St. to the Beachcombers. Some time after they bought it the Beachcombers cut the
building in two the short way and moved the seaward portion off of its wharf and onto land by turning it 90 degrees. Later on, in the late 30's or 40's,
Patrick connected the Flagship to the Beachcombers, eliminating the old landing which if pictures tell a truth was one of the most picturesque corners
of old Provincetown before the change.
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